Reference #: 3030857-LU
Address: 2637 NW 59th St
Date: 12/11/2019

AMENDMENT OF APPEAL

The following is submitted as an amendment to the original appeal associated with Reference # 3030857-LU related to MUP-19-033 (SE, W), and subsequent amendments, as additional details of interest have come to light related to surveys and reports made over the course of the permitting process

The following addition to the appeal is offered as amendments:

1) Per the Arborist Report dated February 8, 2018, the diameter at standard height (dsh) of the single Weeping Giant Sequoia surveyed is listed as 10” and listed as Not Exceptional. In addition the Arborist Report revised November 5, 2018, the same Weeping Giant Sequoia is listed with a dsh of 10” and Not Exceptional. In addition the Arborist Report revised July 31, 2019 notes that “An official survey will be needed to determine the exact locations. The earlier version of the map had some of the tree numbers incorrectly labeled. The current version has been updated to correctly identify the numbers. None of the remaining content of this report has been changed”, however now the content lists the dsh of the Weeping Giant Sequoia with a dsh of 12”, lists it as Exceptional, attaches photographs, and concludes “Tree #2 meets the threshold diameter to be classified as exceptional.” However per DR 16-2008 the species “Sequoiadendron giganteum” which encapsulates Weeping Giant Sequoia is listed for this species of trees with a threshold diameter of 2 ft 6 in, which the Weeping Giant Sequoia in question does not meet, and there for should not be categorized as an exceptional tree. In addition, no other criteria listed in DR 16-2008 are not met by the Weeping Giant Sequoia in question precluding its categorization of this tree as an exceptional tree.

In relation to this addition to the appeal, relief is requested in that the status of the Weeping Giant Sequoia on the property should be resurveyed by an additional arborist to resolve the stated discrepancies, and reevaluated against the exceptional criteria defined in DR 16-2008, and if it fails to meet the criteria of an exceptional tree, the exceptions and allowances related to protecting exceptional trees on the property be withdrawn.

Sincerely,

Jack Wozniak
2615B NW 59th St
Seattle WA, 98107
